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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2046}

September 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM :
SENS ITIVE
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH:  JOSEPHF. STOLTZ szv’
ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR o
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON %ﬁl b
CHIEF COMPLIANGE OFFICER s
(wa]
PATRICIA CARMONA ¥/ °
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR =
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION z
Ang
BY: NATALIY A IOFFE/ RHIANNON MAGRU DgRL//CHRIS RITCHIE®
COMPLIANCE BRANCH
SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL AND RESUBMISSION OF REASON TO

BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2007 YEAR-END REPORT
FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

We are withdrawing the document circulated to the Commission on March 26,
2008 in ordcr to reflect updates diselosed in recent filings received by the Commission.
Attached is the list of political commitiees and their trcasurers who failed to file the 2007

Year-End Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The Year-End Report was due on
January 31, 2008.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report cither filed the
report more than five (5) days after the due date or filed the report more than thirty (30)
days after the due date (considered a non-filed report). In accordance with the schedule
of eivil money penalties [or reports at 11 CFR 111.43, thesc committees should be
assessed thc civil money penalties highlighted on the attached circulation report.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political commitiees and their treasurcrs listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
o Withdrawal and Resubmission of Reason )
) To Bclicve Recommendation - 2007 Year- )
o End Report for the Administrative Fine )
- Program: )
| j';; AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1770
o WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer; )
o
o
]
o~
|
|
FERT PAC (THE POLITICAL ACTION ) AF# 1776
COMMITTEE OF THE FERTILIZER )
| INSTITUTE), and ESTABROOK, CAROL- )
| LEE as (reasurer; )
FOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE Yy AF#1777
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, )
FOODPAC, and MOTLEY, JOENJ Il as )
treasurer; )
HARRIS COUNTY REPUBLICAN ) AF#1778
PARTY, and LARRY M HICKS as )
treasurer; )
HUDSON VALLEY PAC, and ) AF# 1779
WEINBERG, LEO MR. as trcasurer; )




Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
Seplember 19, 2008

NATIONAL CHICKEN COUNCIL } AF# 1781
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and )
WATTS, GEORGE as trcasurer; )
UNITED BROTHERHOOD OF ) AF# 1782

CARPENTERS/JOINERS OF AMER NEW )
ENGJ.AND REG CARPENTERS LEGIS )

EMP CMTE, and GLENN MARSHALL as )
treasurer; )]
AMENDED CERTIFICATION

T, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Elcction Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 19, 2008 the Commission tock the following actions on the
Withdrawal and Resubmission of Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2007 Year-End
Report for the Admiistrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis
Division's Mcmorandum dated September 18, 2008, on the following committees:
AF#1770 Deeided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLTAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and inake a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGaln II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision.
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AF#1776 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FERT PAC
{THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF THE FERTILIZER INSTITUTE), and |
ESTABROOK, CAROL-LEE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary dctcrmination that the civil money penalty would be the amount iudieated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn I,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affinmatively for the decision.

AF#1777 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that FOOD
MARKETING INSTITUTE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, FOODPAC, and
MOTLEY, JOHN J III as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and 1uake a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriatc letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1778 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HARRIS

COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY, and LARRY M HICKS as treasurcr violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate lettcr. Commissioncrs Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn I, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
deciston.

AT#IT79 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HUDSON
VALLEY PAC, and WEINBERG, LEO MR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make 4 prcluninary determination that the civil moncy penalty would be the amount
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indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate lelter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AT11781 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL
CHICKEN COUNCIL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and WATTS, GEORGE
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scnd tbe appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGaha 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the deeision.

AF#1782 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
BROTHERHOOD OF CARPENTERS/JOINERS OF AMER NEW ENGLAND REG
CARPENTERS LEGIS EMP CMTE, and GLENN MARSHAILL as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would
be the amount indieated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Pelersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

Attest:

- Date Mary WsDove

Secretaty of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION (
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 22, 2008

John J. Motley III

Food Marketing Institute Political Action Committee,
FOODPAC

2345 Crystal Drive

Arlington, VA 22202

C00014555
AF#: 1777

Dear John J. Motley III:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a Year End Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year. This
report, covering the period through December 31st, 2007 shall be filed no later than January 31%,
2008. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this
report was filed on 2/6/2008, 6 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/19/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Food Marketing Institute
Political Action Committee, FOODPAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by
failing to file timely this report on or before January 31%, 2008. Based on the FEC's schedules of
civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at
the RTB stage is $320. It is due by 10/29/2008 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $39,614

Number of Days Late: 6

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
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10/29/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Food Marketing Institute Political Action Committee, FOODPAC and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty. '

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S..
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
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the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact

the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
16600) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn I1
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $320 for the 2007 Year-End Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/29/2008. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Food Marketing Institute Political Action Committee, FOODPAC
FEC ID#: C00014555

AF#: 1777

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/29/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $320



FEDFERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCGTON, D.C. 10463
o Tow 02
November 17, 2008

MEMORANDUM CTHSITIVE

Il

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH:  JOSEPH F. STOLTZ

ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON 7

CHIEF COMPLIA FFICER

PATRICIA CARMONA P~/

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

AU

BY: NATALIY A IOFFE/RHIANNON MAGRUDER B

COMPLIANCE BRANCH
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM —

FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE
2007 YEAR-END REPORT

Attached is a list of political committees and thcir treasurers against which the
Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assesscd proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure lo file or failure to timely file the 2007 Year-End
Report. All of the eommittees have paid the civil money penalty.

In accordance with 11 CFR § 111.34, the Commission shall send a final
determination notice to those respondents that have paid the civil money penalty.

RAD Recommendation
(1) Make final detcrmination that the political committees and their (reasurcrs on the
attached report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so

indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate letters.



1 2 | abeg

- 3 . )
ET )
| o3 $1931 SUILINTJHYD m

poozslis0 | £ | evEoss ] B00Z/BORO TTVHSUYW NNI1D SHOOSHO0D O3y ONVIINT MIN BTNV | Z82L
30 SHINIONSHIINIGHYD
40 GOOHYIHLOHB G3LINN

IILLNNODI NOLLDY
200Z/LER0O S1IYA 3IDYOID TLTEEOODO IALIICd WINNOD 3:73%
L NIOIHD WNOLLYN

5518 [0l 271 NY 1513 [N T

8002/94/01 ovis [+172 80026160 | O | pZRZIVS Ft4

ovis

Jvd AJTTVA NOSONH BiLL

0053 800660 o +68°Z1S | PINJION | BOOZ/OL/EO OHIENITM OTT YN 536954000

[o]0,5 9 B0OZRLUL 0053
91 go0z/ezaL | o9 | 800251760 ' . ALYvd NYOIT8Nd3Y
0918% rdictdl $ o9Ls 0026 /6 0 vZ6'02$ (13 00T T0 SHTIH W AYYYT SE89ZE000 ALNNOD SIHdVH 8Ll
ovdao04d
N ‘IFLLINWOD NOLLDY
ZC! :
ozcs 800272170 174> § [>{n1 8002/61/60 Q r19'6ES 9 2002/90720 1 AITLOW T NHOT SSSEL0000 WL FLNLILSNE 2Ly
ONILIHHYN GOOJ
(FLNULSNI YIATLHIS 3HL
sCig B00ZX/L 3 CELE SE1S 9002/31 /0 1] [ 9% 3 P3 800Z/40720 | »OOUEY153 33T 10HYD | 016580000 JO IFLUWNOD NOLLDY | BilL
Tv2I1I0d FHL Dvd 1434
189°1% B800Z/LE0L 189'1$ 89°13 800Z/81/80 S _ 6€5°C5% 9 80029020 NOSMYT Y WVITIA §2098€000 | HIANTXI W 'NIFHO | SSIYONOD BOA NITFHO TV | 0441
pleg Ayeuay aleq a
unoury pmed aleg | Asuop jeury |A)eudd 8.LY| Jeadly | Ad vO1 Fe sheq diaocey JoInsealt | 9FRILWIOD awep 3lEpipue) swen aaljuRuo) 24Y

HLAYNN d S H S00LE/LQ aAISUSS UoHod(T 10N ON3-HVIA L002
ped sul4 Hoday uonemnoud a4
UOISSIWWOY) U013 |RJ3pS

&N
=
o
L |
[0
w
4
9]
ey
[l
[0
|
|



)

i

e
™4
o

™

o

o4

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Final Delermination
Recommendation for the 2007 Year End
Report:

NATIONAL CHICKEN COUNEIL
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
WATTS, GEORGE as treasurer;

ITARRIS COUNTY REPUBLICAN
PARTY, and LARRY M HICKS as
{reasurer;

UNITED BROTHERHOOD OF
CARPENTERS/JOINERS OF AMER NEW
ENGLAND REG CARPENTERS LEGIS
EMP CMTE, and GLENN MARSHALL as
treasurer,

FERT PAC (THE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE OF THE FERTILIZER
INSTITUTE), and ESTABROOK, CAROL-
LEE as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurcr;
FOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEEL,
FOODPAC, and MOTLEY, JOHN J III as
treasurer; .
HUDSON VALLEY PAC, and
WEINBERG, LEO MR. as treasurer;

Nt e e Nt Nt e’ Nt S vt N Vet Nt N Nant N Nt N Nt N N vt v N Nt Nt Nt Nt

AF# 1781

AF# 1778

AF# 1782

AF# 1776

AF# 1770

AF# 1777

AF# 1779
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November 19, 2008

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Comtnission, do hereby
certify that on November 19, 2008 the Commission took the [ollowing actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Deterinination Recommendation for the 2007 Ycar End
Report as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

November 17, 2008, on the following comuuttecs:

AF#1781 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NATIONAL CHICKEN COUNCIL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and WATTS,
GEORGE as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penaltly so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn T1,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted aflirmatively for the decision.

AF#1778 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) makc a final determination that HARRIS
COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY, and LARRY M HICKS as treasurer , violatced 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the eivil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunler, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1782 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final detcrmination that UNITED
BROTHERHOOD OF CARPENTERS/JOINERS OF AMER NEW ENGLAND REG
CARPENTERS LEGIS EMP CMTE, and GLENN MARSHALL as treasurcr , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the civil money penally so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Wemtraub

voted affirmatively for the dccision.

AF#1776 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final dctermmation that FERT
PAC (THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF THE FERTILIZER INSTITUTE),
and ESTABROOK, CAROL-LEE as trcasurcr , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and asscss the
eivil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate Icttcr. Commissioners Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub voted affirmatively for the
dccision.

AF#1770 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a fimal detcrmination that AL
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) scnd the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1777 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOOD
MARKETING INSTITUTE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, FOODPAC, and
MOTLEY, JOHN J III as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 1l, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1779 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that HUDSON
VALLEY PAC, and WEINBERG, LEO MR. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affinnatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 21, 2008

John J. Motley III, Treasurer

Food Marketing Institute Political Action Committee,
FCOODPAC

2345 Crystal Drive, Suite 800

Arlington, VA 22202

C00014555
AF#: 1777

Dear John J. Motley III,

On 9/19/2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason to
believe ("RTB") that Food Marketing Institute Political Action Committee, FOODPAC and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2007 Year-End Report.
By letter dated 9/22/2008, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that
included a civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $320 in accordance with the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43.

On 10/17/2008, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 11/19/2008 that you, as treasurer, and Food
Marketing Institute Political Action Committee, FOODPAC violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a
civil money penalty in the amount of $320 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to
close the file. -

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission’s notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission’s vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Magruder on
our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. .

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn IT '
Chairman
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